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To: Mr. Thomas Narten  narten@us.ibm.com 
IETF Liaison to 3GPP2 

Cc: Mr. Jari Arkko jari.arkko@piuha.net 
Area Director, Internet Area 

 Mr. Mark Townsley townsley@cisco.com 
Area Director, Internet Area 

 Mr. Vijay Devarapalli vijay@wichorus.com 
Chair, mipshop WG 

 Mr. Stefano Faccin smfaccin@marvell.com 
Chair, mipshop WG 

 
Re: draft-yokota-mipshop-pfmipv6-03 
Dear Thomas, 

TSG-X understands that mipshop recently adopted draft-yokota-mipshop-pfmipv6-03 as a 
working group draft. 

In our specification, X.P0057-0 v1.0, E-UTRAN - eHRPD Connectivity and Interworking: 
Core Network Aspects, we specify use of the mobility header-based Handover Initiate (HI) 
and Handover Acknowledge (HAck) messages for inter-HSGW handover. Deployment 
concerns prevent our use of ICMPv6 for carrying the HI/HAck messages. 

3GPP2 TSG-X intends to publish X.P0057-0 v1.0 in early 2009. We therefore would 
appreciate assignment of MH type values for the HI and HAck messages, and expeditious 
completion of the draft. 
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Regards, 

Avi Lior 
3GPP2 Liaison to the IETF 

cc: B. Covell, Chair, 3GPP2 TSG-X tsgx_chair@3gpp2.org 
 V. Bosserman, 3GPP2 Secretariat vbosserman@3gpp2.org 
 W. Yi, Chair, 3GPP2 SC wanyi@mail.ritt.com.cn  
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